

June 16, 1978

Walter Nunn
Executive Director
Institute of Politics
308 East 8th Street
Little Rock, Arkansas 72202

Dear Executive Board Member :

Following Dan Grant's refusal to serve as Editor (for good reasons of his own) of our proposed journal, I extended the offer to Joel Anderson. Joel has agreed but with certain reservations. I am enclosing a copy of his letter and solicit any response you want to make.

As far as I am concerned, Joel is the man for the job. I do not necessarily subscribe to all the views he states in his letter, however, so let me know what you think.

Best regards,



Robert L. Savage, President
Arkansas Political Science Association

RLS/jah
encls